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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Gc:
Subject:

Dear Chin Kiat,

Veron Chen (LKl(Auto)
Friday, 1 December,2017 12:41PM
Ong Chin Kiat
SUR
RE: Market Value for SKQ9318E - Date of Accident: 29.11.2017

The market value for SKQ 9318E is S115K (EST) as at Nov 2Ot7.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone:6256-3561 | email ;sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue t,#02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Ong Chin Kiat Imailto:chinkiat_ong@sg.msig-asia.com]
. Sent: Friday, 1 December, 2OL7 1t:O2 AM

To: Wendy Tan <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>; Vin's Automotive Group <vinsauto8T@yahoo.com.sg>; Veron Chen
(LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Market Value for SKQ9318E - Date of Accident: 29.7L.2O17

Hi all,

Can assist to check market value for SKQ9318E?

Date of Accid enti 29.1L.20t7.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Ong Chin Kiat
Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2558 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | chinkiat one@se.msis-asia.com
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1211t2017 PARF/COE Rrbate Enquiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner lDType Singapore NRIC

Owner lD 0338C

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.

Vehicle to be Exported

I ntended De-registration Date

Vehicle Make

Vehicle Model

Primary Colour

Manufacturing Year

Engine No.

Chassis No.

Maximum Power Output

Open Market Value

Original Registration Date

First Registration Date

Transfer Count

actualenr iaid

lntended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date

PARF Rebate Amount

lntended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date

coi catelory

COE Period(Years)

QP Paid

COE Rebate Amount

Total Rebate Amount

The information contained herein is correct as at O1 Dec2O77

OK

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vd/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnput?FUNCTION_lD=F0304009TT

uon: :qt t\rt

Crns\q)
sKQ9318E

No

O!Dec2077

B.MW.

116IA/TABS D/AIRBAG 2WD 5DR HID DSC

Grey

2014

A341J855N13816A

WBA1A12o3oP869331

loo.okW (134bhp)

$2s,1e8.00

18 Dec 2014

!8Dec2074

0

$77,278.OO

Yes

!7 Dec2O24

$12,9s8.00

t V ttSY

77 Dec2O24

B - Car above 160occ or 97kW (13Obhp)

10

$74,000.00

$s2,118.00

$55,O76.OO



Used BMW 116i Qar for Sale in Singapore, Vroomcars Pte Ltd - sgCarMart Page 1 of2
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Perrh ,** s$459
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an
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\oaN.ras

e Usemame / EmailAdd
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inte r usea c26 ' v.oohcars Pte Lnl , 61., 'l I seres 1l6i l,l.sport

BMW 1 Series 116i lvl-Sport

overuiew r Financial Acc6sori6 Similar @
ca. sellinq

cbr Afaermartet

Ca. Ownership

Or The Vov€

\2v vt?ooir4EAt?s
ll!9,9aa

Nlte Adron5 sha.e

Owner Consignment Car

Th s car s tor sa e by direct owner via a consiqnme.t
.qent. Consig.nent agents help to market, elland
hindle a lddlme.tation on the car sl€/s behall

, L,sr ofoHie. co.!q rmert caE
, LEt of co.s g.frent agents

f.Y*"q
(!)

Perlh

S$

WESTERN
AUSTRALIA

\oarvrns

$15,540rr
v ew ooiels wth slnr iardep€ aton

(7irs 28dais COE eft)

20L4

a5,026 ka (5.aklyr)

1,598 cc

100.0 kW (134 bhp)

Mew speca ofdte BMV/ l Senes Hntchback{2C1! 2C15)

1.310 k9

BMW 1,6LTwin Power Tlrbo Pushn9 136Bhp And

220Nm Torquel 8 Speed Gerbox. Alto Engine

StanJstop. r4u up e Dhvinq l4odes Eco Pro, Noma Or

Mllti Fuction Steedng whe€], Keyless Contuft Access,

xenon Ftead iehts, alto Oimate conuot, BMw lDave

with sluetooth co.n€.tivit And 16' tuns.

Lowest Inte€st Rate of 1.98% In The Mai<etl

Beutitul Blue BMw. well r.4aintahed Intenor And

Ertenor, High L@n Availab e, No Admh Fee Cha.gee,

A.d fiqhTEde In Pricetcontad Us NMt

g

o

o

0

ffirumx
ffi ffi-M

coE 174,000

orr,rv 127,426

ARF $19,337

oerao v.lu€ $67,286 as ortoday ((rran!a)

Type ofVeh rtaic!r:cK

Category 2Ali[ ai, C0]5!n nlrt C.r

Availabilitt av.i'.,rle

I
o
0
o
o

@

, 13 vehs erd I 13!ehs tla bbl:

60lalan Lam Hlat #05-41

Srzr.lr c.6 earby tr, s ocroi

Location i.r,:,)r t: i:!

officeNo 69179711

contactPerc(s) l,4arcusYeo 47772772
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Used BMW 116i Car for Sale in Singapore, Vroomcars Pte Ltd - sgCarMart

tEnster F€€ 111 O
Dqn P.yment l35,996chnnqe) Nla muh 70% L@n O
l.t tnsblrcnt $1,200 C
rotal upftlnt Paym€nt $371215 (er.ludd! insurance) C

Enhal6]:a*dotr)ov'.]oan,l2'98o4iilelslde,ch<kwihel]e

Items for BMW 116i

H
ffi
H

Hlrat lee 3atteries & Motor Serui.e Pt€ ltd is a smdaltst wor*shop
i2l-Elaw cal5

Simila.New caB sidila.us.d caE

An altonotive joliney

ld sai., fa.eb.ok a ketng, mder,ca pe4onnance r..ts,.ar ds.!sid, tu! dis.ussoi, comftddwh de kasi.g &COE i6uns.
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'ironet'oi.

' llo{or:i9 cr ec:ory

O 2004-2017 sqGrr'4aft, All riqhts €*Ned.
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